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The church is at the bottom of the yard, which slopes down rapidly
and has a deep declivity on the south and east. The church has a
plain double belfrey on the north end; only one bell is in posi-
tion; the other is in the church. It has an inscription, "James
Phillips, LL.D. 1652". In a recess built out on the west side,
there is an old octagonal font with four carved supports at the
base. Above the churchyard are the remains of a Tumulus and there
are traces of earthworks round the village.
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